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TO: ALL SENATORS 6.,-&/
FROM: Stewart J. Greenleaij(f}S

SUBJECT: Cosponsorship -- Office for Safe Schools: substance abuse

I am reintroducing Senate Bill 147, amending 1949 Act 14, known as the Public
School Code of 1949, to require the Office for Safe Schools to collect and disseminate
information about substance abuse. .

The General Assembly enacted 1995 Act 26, amending the Public School Code to
establish the Office for Safe Schools in the Department of Education. The office is a
clearinghouse for information about school violence.

There have been a variety of studies that have found a very significant link
between violence and substance abuse among school age children.

My bill amends the Public School Code to further define the responsibilities of
the Office for Safe Schools. Since there is a high correlation between school violence
and substance abuse, this legislation makes the office responsible for collecting and
disseminating information and statistical data about substance abuse among school age
children, as well as school violence.

Currently, the Office for Safe Schools makes targeted grants to schools to fund
programs which address school violence. My legislation directs the office to provide
grants for substance abuse prevention programs, as well.

I believe that the steps we take to prevent substance abuse by school age children
will help to reduce school violence.

If you would like to cosponsor this legislation, please contact Pat Snively of my
office by e-mailing her at psnively@pasen.gov.




